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ADDENDUM #1 
 

October 13, 2020 
 
 

TO:                 ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS 
FROM:           JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT:    WAYNESVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL A BUILDING  

GYM HEAT REPLACEMENT 
 
 

(RFQ# 27-20) 
 

 
The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents. Bidders             
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the              
Proposal Form. 
 
 
Addendum includes:  Additional Features 
 
 
 
 

Addendum #1 
 

RFP# 27-20 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



     ​HAYWOOD     

        ​COUNTY SCHOOLS 
 

 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM to RFP# 27-20 
 

Waynesville Middle School A Building  
Gym Heat Replacement 

 
 

Include: 
 

 
● Haywood County Schools will provide power and disconnect switch to unit. 
● Contractor will be responsible from disconnect switch to heating unit. 
● Due to floor construction and load rating of floor, scaffolding must be used to              

install units. 
● Contractor will be responsible for their own scaffolding. 

- 
If there are any questions, please call Adam Robinson at (828) 508-4986. 


